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From: ATPCPA@roadrunner.com
To: Huang, Junya "Michelle"
Subject: RE: PLN040103EXT1 Project Continuation Status
Date: Wednesday, August 4, 2021 1:13:47 PM

[CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the County. Do not click links or open attachments unless you
recognize the sender and know the content is safe. ]

Hi Michelle, Thank you  for the update, I also would like to withdraw my request for an
extension. Alan

-----------------------------------------

From: "Huang, Junya 'Michelle" 
To: "ATPCPA@roadrunner.com"
Cc: Craig x5233"
Sent: Wednesday August 4 2021 12:43:46PM
Subject: PLN040103EXT1 Project Continuation Status

Hi Alan,

 

Mr. Hansen has requested a project withdraw for the Country Lake Estates vesting tentative
map extension, the vesting tentative map will expired once the project has been withdraw. As
of the property owner, we would like to know if you would like to continue with the project.

The Planning Commission has denied the fee waiver request on the map extension project on
July 28, 2021. To continue the project, the fees has to be paid or staff will recommend the item
to be continued to a date uncertain until the fees are paid. Please let me know as soon as
possible how you would want to proceed with the project.

 

Thanks,

Michelle

 

Michelle Huang | Planner

Monterey County Department of Housing and Community Development

1441 Schilling Place, 2nd Floor

Salinas, CA 93901

huangj@co.monterey.ca.us
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Direct: 831-784-5730

 




